Gregory Zucchero

Web developer

Manchester, NH gzucchero24@gmail.com +1 914 815 4261

Seasoned Programmer with over 5 years experience. Skilled in React/Next, Angular, Vue/Nuxt, Node.js, MongoDB, MYSQL, PHP/Laravel, Wordpress/Shopify, Git & more.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Front End Developer

Top Agency June 2022 to May 2023

- Worked with Wordpress, LAMP and Laravel to develop inhouse software and website projects.
- Used front end tools (JS, JQuery, HTML,CSS) to develop and maintain the UI.
- Developed API's for software needs

UI Developer

Anatta Design - Santa Monica, CA October 2018 to May 2021

- Built PWA's with JS Frameworks (Vue, Nuxt) for various high end Shopify clients
- Used front end tools (JS, JQuery HTML,CSS) to develop the UI of each project
- Maintained and built custom Shopify sites using Shopify liquid
- Integrated 3rd party applications for analytics and A/B testing.

Education

Technical School in Web development

V School - Salt Lake City, UT April 2018 to July 2018

Associates in Humanities

Westchester Community College 2010

Skills

- HTML,CSS,JS (5 years)
- JS frameworks (Vue,React) (5 years)
- PHP & MYSQL (5 years)